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From: Betty Leland

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:14 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Protect Our Solar Rights
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Good Moming:
Please place this email in Docket #20200000.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state.fl. us

(850) 413-6024
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From: locaudio79@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Cannon <locaudio79
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jeff Cannon
7501 Citrus Ave Goldenrod, FL 32733-5500
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From: thecaptain.ron7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Simonton <thecaptain.ron7
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:36 AM

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. SO, DON'T DO THAT!

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. HELP
SAVE THESE JOBS & CREATE MORE, YOU WILL SLEEP BETTER AT NIGHT!

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. STOP USING FOSSIL FUELS OR THE
RISING OCEANS WILL DROWN OT YOUR POWER PLANTS... THING ABOUT IT!

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida. PLEASE & THANK YOU!

Sincerely,
Ron Simonton
3472 Beauclerc Cove Pl Jacksonville, FL 32257-5429
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From: knsoboh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Krista Soboh
<knsoboh@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:36 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: . Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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
Krista Soboh
1597 Sienna Dr Melbourne, FL 32934-9004
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From: jadbalja2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheila Woods <jadbalja2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:21 PM

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
Sheila Woods
Hernando, FL 34442
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From: don.ketty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Ketty
<don.ketty@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Don Ketty
7604 Lake Vista Ct Unit 306 Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202-2115
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From: Burdick71012@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paulette Burdick <Burdick71012
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
more tools — not less — in order to weather ali the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Paulette Burdick
356 Chatham R West Palm Beach, FL 33417-1855
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From: 02bigbrowndogs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Morrison
<02bigbrowndogs@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Anne Morrison
3090 S Oakland Forest Dr Oakland Park, FL 33309-5613
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From: klangofftherim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erik Lange
<klangofftherim@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:31 PM

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
Erik Lange
2343 Kelbrook Ct Oviedo, FL 32765-2301
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From: gailellenhonea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Honea
<gailellenhonea@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

As homeowners, my husband and | made a substantial investment in solar panels on our home knowing we may not
ever see a complete return on our investment. We do enjoy cutting our electric bill in half but we also felt a
commitment to the future with an investment which reduces carbon emissions. As all of us watch the west coast burn
and glaciers melt we must all take responsibility to save our planet.

Florida utility companies can not continue to ignore their moral responsibility to the communities they serve.

In addition, this is not the time to create more uncertainty to a fragile economy by making changes to solar rights that
will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric-grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
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
Gail Honea
8680 Scenic Hwy Apt 12 Pensacola, FL 32514-7922
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From: dcengland@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan England
<dcengland@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Dan England
17693 Corkwood Bend Trl Punta Gorda, FL 33982-5078
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From: 3lreal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Liska
<3lreal@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lynne Liska
PO Box 3603 Tallahassee, FL 32315-3603
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From: HClllatEsL@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harry Cunningham Iil
<HClllatEsL@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Harry Cunningham IlI
7423 Valrie Ln Riverview, FL 33569-4641
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From: gillespie_tyler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tyler Gillespie
<gillespie_tyler@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:35 PM
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
Tyler Gillespie
9091 Airway Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-3323



Antonia Hover

e

From: ashleyrsolomon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Solomon
<ashleyrsolomon@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:04 PM

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

| am very committed to renewable energy resources and environmental protections. | have had solar installations in the
past and not only is it cost effective for me as an energy consumer but it’s also good for the planet and our carbon
emissions. We need climate action NOW and discouraging people from adopting renewable energy sources is not the
answer.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Ashley Solomon
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
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From: " travelingcat@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christian Tartaglia
<travelingcat@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:20 PM

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
Christian Tartaglia
Saint Petersburg, FL 33712
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From: michael.h.hall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Hall
<michael.h.hall@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:30 PM

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
Michael Hall
1909 Admirals Way Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3641
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From: emilywhite@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily White
<emilywhite@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:34 AM

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Emily White
1455 Rockledge Dr Rockledge, FL 32955-3719
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From: vfaircloth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vivian Faircloth
<vfaircloth@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,
Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners,

| urge you not to get rid of net-metering. | want my excess sun power to go to others so that the power companies do
not have to spend as much money expanding their system to fulfill our electric needs.

Sincerely,
Vivian Faircloth
6211 Lake Charlene Dr Pensacola, FL 32506-5749
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From: pphelan273@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patty Phelan <pphelan273
, @everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:34 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rightst Docket: 2020-0000

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
Patty Phelan
216 Pleasant Valley Dr Daytona Beach, FL 32114-7125
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From: tabzo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Abrunzo
<tabzo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:33 PM

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
Thomas Abrunzo
PO Box 1285 Anna Maria, FL 34216-1285
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From: mickey.castor15@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Castor <mickey.castor15
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:33 AM

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

Climate change is real and we must do everything in our power to strengthen our sources of energy, especially solar, to
protect our environment and our way of life.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Mary Castor
12401 N 22nd St Apt €311 Tampa, FL 33612-3162
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From: wmcward@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Ward
<wmcward@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:02 PM

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and the industry
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
Bill Ward
2838 Miriam St S Guifport, FL 33711-3720
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From: taymyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Taylor Bradshaw
<taymyer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:32 AM

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
Taylor Bradshaw
13096 Upper Harden Ave Orlando, FL 32827-7266
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From: jonathanlewis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Lewis
<jonathanlewis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:32 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Net metering allows us to benefit the grid with our solar power while receiving that benefit in return at times when our
solar panels are not producing power. This benefits us all and should not be changed.

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
Jonathan Lewis
7221 122nd Way Seminole, FL 33772-5524
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From: fhcoleman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frances Howell-Coleman
<fhcoleman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:28 PM

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
Frances Howell-Coleman
203 Lake Pansy Dr NW Winter Haven, FL 33881-9618
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From: mary.xman.personal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Christman
<mary.xman.personal@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Mary Christman
Gainesville, FL 32605



Antonia Hover

From: karen.covington10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Covington
<karen.covington10@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Karen Covington
10405 N Oregon Ave Tampa, FL 33612-6556
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From: mmauriello2 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Mauriello <mmauriello2
@everyactioncustom.com> '

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:31 AM

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
choose how they power their lives. .

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
Melissa Mauriello
3623 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5807
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From: migittleson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MaryLou Gittleson
<mlgittleson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:30 AM

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
MaryLou Gittleson
4843 Hampshire Ct Apt 206 Naples, FL 34112-7974
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From: hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Martin
<hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:26 PM

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
Christine Martin
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL. 32744-2029
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From: dan34785@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan McCormic <dan34785
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:30 PM

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
Dan McCormic
4923 CR 306A Lake Panasoffkee, FL 33538-3326
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From: famtorre4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Torre <famtorre4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:29 AM

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
Amy Torre
6640 SW 128th St Pinecrest, FL 33156-7033
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From: jsamara13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jacqueline pace <jsamara13
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:30 PM

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
jacqueline pace
Gainesville, FL 32605
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From: nisibeach2 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nisi Berryman <nistbeach21
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
Nisi Berryman
Miami Beach, FL 33139
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From: thatJackjra@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jack Allen
<thatJackjra@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:00 PM

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
Jack Allen
400 NW 179th St Miami, FL 33169-4908



Antonia Hover

M

From: rib@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Broida <rib@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,
Florida has an amazing natural resource - LOTS of pure SUNSHINE.

‘linstalled solar panels on my house three years ago and was surprised at how well they worked. | believe it is the right
of every citizen to use their property and the non-polluting resources on their property to power their family's energy
needs. | relied on the state's commonsense solar policies to allow me to take control of my own energy, and choose how
to power our household needs.

| complied with all state and local codes, received all necessary inspections, and FPL did the installation of my net
metering system. | have all the necessary safety features to prevent backflow of electricity during an emergency - to
protect the safety of line workers.

Solar panels contribute to the public good by decreasing the need for power generation by less clean means. They serve
as auxiliary power stations to increase the resilience of the electric grid. During an unpredictable hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather the storms that are coming our way.

If you believe in American ingenuity, if you believe in self-reliance, if you believe in FREEDOM, please support preserving
net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Robert Broida
1636 Shelburne Ln Sarasota, FL 34231-3026
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From: ednarta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edda Ross
<ednarta@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Edda Ross
18258 SW 99th Ln Dunnellon, FL 34432-4400
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From: tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Aub
<tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:30 PM

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

" over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Kathy Aub
373 NE 30th St Boca Raton, FL 33431-6719
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From: nic_bryant@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicole Bryant
<nic_bryant@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Nicole Bryant
Boca Raton, FL 33487
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From: pattyrpeters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Peters
<pattyrpeters@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Patricia Peters
Sarasota, FL 34243
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From: mimikraker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amelia Kraker
<mimikraker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: ' Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham’

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
here in Florida. ’

Sincerely,
Amelia Kraker
Delray Beach, FL 33484
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From: jpmille1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Miller <jpmille1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:27 PM

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
Justin Miller
1500 14th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-4006
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From: ccsello1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Char Sell <ccsellO1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:28 AM

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
Char Sell
Lake Mary, FL 32746
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From: : donandina@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Freeman
<donandina@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Donald Freeman .
1202 AZALEA Trce Pensacola, FL 32514
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From: Maryjo2050@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Hoffman <Maryjo2050
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:28 PM

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
Mary Hoffman
1811 Sabal Palm Dr Davie, FL 33324-5928
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From: daydd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Day
<daydd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Donna Day

Venice, FL 34293
daydd@verizon.net
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From: Elsy Shallman <Elsy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4.09 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way. »

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Elsy Shallman

17294 37th PIN
Loxahatchee, FL 33470
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From: Vince George <vinceraygeorge@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:03 PM

To: : Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

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

Vince George

Mr Vince George
vinceraygeorge @gmail.com
32301
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From: Robert Wolf <Robert.Wolf.258386611@p2a.co>
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
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,
Robert Wolf
1705 Gordon Dr
Naples, FL 34102





